

BRADLEY D. TISHMAN, Counsel
btishman@cgailaw.com

Reply to: Oakland Office

May 31, 2022

VIA E-MAIL [opra+request-32060-631b2b2d@requests.opramachine.com]
R.K. Patel

Re: Open Public Records Act Request

Dear R.K. Patel:

This firm serves as Counsel to the County of Somerset ("County"). The County received your Open Public Records Act ("OPRA") request on May 19, 2022. The seven business day deadline to respond to your request is May 31, 2022. As such, the County is timely responding to your OPRA request in accordance with New Jersey law.

Your OPRA request seeks the following records:

[A] copy of the map entitled "Map of Belmont Park" which was filed with the Somerset County Clerk's Office on April 11, 1921 as Map No. 127C.

OPRA allows the records custodian to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5i. The County requires an additional three weeks (until June 21, 2022) to compile, review, and produce the potentially responsive records in accordance with New Jersey law. The County also reserves the right to request an additional extension of time if necessary. See Scheeler v. New Jersey Department of Educ., GRC Complaint No. 2014-123 (2016).

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Very truly yours,

s/ Bradley D. Tishman
Bradley D. Tishman
BDT:cms

cc: Kelly Mager